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From: Helen Webster  
Sent: 22 October 2020 10:01 
To: 'Patrick Cuddy' 
Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0641/FL 

Good morning Paddy 

I’m sorry for the delay, we had a full staff meeting yesterday afternoon. 

I’m pleased to advise that there has been no objection to the proposal and I am in the process of writing up the 
recommendation to submit later today. You should receive a decision this afternoon or tomorrow. 

Many thanks 
Helen 

Miss Helen Webster 
Planning Officer, Development Management  

North York Moors National Park Authority 
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP 
t: 01439 772700  e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk  w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 

Normal Working Hours: Tue to Fri  -  9am to 5pm 

From: Patrick Cuddy 
Sent: 21 October 2020 15:07 
To: Helen Webster 
Cc: Planning 
Subject: Re: NYM/2020/0641/FL 

Good afternoon Helen 

My apologies for the late contact but I was just wondering if you could give me a brief update on the application? 

Regards 

Paddy 

Patrick Cuddy  a r c h i t e c t    
BA(Hons) DipArch(Birm) RIBA 




